## TOWN OF GREENFIELD BOARD MEETING Wednesday, July 10, 2019

| MEMBERS<br>PRESENT | Chair Tom Jacobs, Supervisors Andy Neubauer and Kevin Timm. |
|--------------------|---|
| STAFF PRESENT      | Clerk Stacy Burns, Treasurer Mary Leuck was excused         |

Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM at N1800 Town Hall Road, La Crosse, WI by Chair Tom Jacobs with Pledge of Allegiance.

Minutes from the June 12, 2019 meeting were read by Clerk Burns, motion to approve, after striking a repeated section, by Chair Jacobs, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Supervisor Neubauer, all approved 3-0.

Minutes from the Friday, June 21, 2019 meeting we partially read by clerk Burns, after discussion of summary, clerk Burns took the notes and will fill in more information. Schieche Road bridges were discussed, suggested by Steve Mader to put in skew bridges and threw together some estimates. About \$35,000 per bridge estimate.

Treasurers report for June 2019 was read by Clerk Burns, motion to approve report as read by Supervisor Neubauer, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Supervisor Timm, all approved 3-0.

Road report: Kreibich Coulee Road, showed pictures of road where spring is coming up through the road after cold mix was put down. 98% of road is good, 150 ft is very wet. Cold mix takes months to set up. Ditches need to be dug back out, but everything is wet right now. Scott Construction will come back and fix. East Hills Road, waiting to meet with Paul Kammel regarding inlet boxes, etc. County has been contacted; the road needs inlet catch basins.

Clarence Court – The report on the road specs look fine. Snow plowing was discussed. The Board is waiting for counsel from the Wisconsin Town Association before making a final decision.

Fees for Renting the Town Hall – The Board went over some of the materials from other towns and decided there should be a rental contract filled out and a security deposit taken and only kept if extra cleanup is necessary. Then fees were discussed, most everyone would rather see the fees stay reasonable so the hall is used. A suggestion was made to do \$20/hour and after 4 hours going into the 5<sup>th</sup> plus hour it would be \$100.00. Another suggestion that if fees are covering the costs then there should not be an extra fee for non-Greenfield residents. Another suggestion to have base fee of \$50 then charge more for clean-up. After a big party it takes Bob 3 hours to clean, which costs the town about \$50.00. Clerk Burns will put together some of the ideas mentioned and it will be discussed at next meeting.

Motion made by Supervisor Neubauer to sell truck for \$1,800 to Jim Roesler, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Supervisor Timm. All approved 3-0. Clerk Burns will find the title.

Citizen Comments: Fireworks sponsored by the St. Joes Lions club were exceptional. Closing Schams Avenue was great idea. There were 95 kids and 30 adults in the peddle tractor event. Please notice the new WI flag on the flagpole and that Clerk Burns is taking care of any half-staff orders from the WI and Federal government.

Motion to adjourn at 7:54 PM to pay bill by Supervisor Timm, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Supervisor Neubauer.

Respectfully submitted, Stacy J Burns, Town Clerk